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Re: Freedom of Information request ref CA460 
 
Thank you for your request for information received on 11 September 2025.  The response 
is given below: 
 

Request 

I would like to request the following information regarding the council’s use of systems and 
approaches for managing traffic data: 
 
General Traffic Data Management 
What systems or tools does the council currently use to collect and manage traffic and 
transport data, and which internal teams are responsible for their operation? 
 
What are the main purposes these systems serve (e.g. monitoring, reporting, planning 
support), and what types of transport data are routinely collected? 
 
When were these systems first implemented, and how are they maintained or supported 
(e.g. in-house, supplier support, framework contracts)? 
 
From which funding sources or budgets are traffic data systems typically supported? 
 
Future Development and Strategic Direction Does the council have any plans to adapt or 
develop its approach to traffic or transport data management in the next few years? 
 
Are there anticipated opportunities for suppliers or researchers to engage with the council on 
transport data systems, either through tenders, frameworks, or pilot projects? 
 
Has the council been involved in any recent innovation or research activity related to 
traffic/transport data or intelligent transport systems? 
 
Does the council monitor outcomes linked to traffic data (e.g. congestion, journey reliability, 
road safety, active travel), and what types of performance measures are most relevant? 
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Response 

Unfortunately, we do not hold the requested information. In Cambridgeshire and 
Peterborough, it is Cambridgeshire County Council that would hold any relevant information, 
rather than us.  

I have included the website details below in case you wish to forward your request to them 
and have not already done so:  

https://www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/ 
 
I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 

relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 

to us via our contact us email address:  democratic.services@cambridgeshirepeterborough-

ca.gov.uk  or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined 

Authority, 2nd Floor, Pathfinder House, St Mary’s Street, Huntingdon, Cambs PE29 3TN 

within 40 days of the date of this e-mail.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 

be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via their website:  https://ico.org.uk/ 

Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 

internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely  

 
 
Susan Hall 
Data Protection Officer 
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